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From: "Region1 Info" <region1-info@courts.mi.gov>

To: drieduc@tir.com; Marlisa.Beauchemin@macombcountymi.gov;
Diane.Smiles@macombcountymi.gov

Date: 6/23/2009 2:51:34 PM

Subject: D42 2009-03 Approved

D42 2009-03 Approved
Probation Case Review

This is to advise that we have reviewed the above referenced administrative order and find that it
conforms to the requirements of MCR 8.112(B). This order is being accepted and filed until advised by
your court of any change.

Deborah Green

Region | Administrator

Michigan State Court Administrative Office
P.O. Box 02984

Detroit, Ml 48202

313-972-3300

This message has been prepared on computer equipment and resources owned by the Michigan
Supreme Court. It is subject to the terms and conditions of the Court's Computer Acceptable Use Policy.

CC: "Region1 Info" <Region1-Info@courts.mi.gov>
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STATE OF MICHIGAN 42-2 DISTRICT COURT

Tel. (586) 725-9500 Fax (586) 725-1404

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER 20093

IT IS ORDERED:

The purpose of this order is to provide for the orderly administration of all open
files previously referred to the Catanese Clinic for any alcohol or controlled substance
education, counseling or testing in as much as the Catanese Clinic has notified this Court
on 6/16/09 that it is ceasing operation 7/1/09.

All such reporting probation files shall continue to be supervised by the Macomb
County District Court Probation Department and the Department may, at its discretion,
substitute any appropriate controlled substance/alcohol treatment organization for the
Catanese Clinic to accomplish the successful completion of such education, counseling or
testing.

All other open files currently referred to the Catanese Clinic shall be appropriately
reviewed by the Macomb County District Court Probation Department and
recommendation made for further review and/or determination by this Court.

Hon. Denis LeDuc, Chief Judge

.c.u .l,ﬂ‘“
JOSEPH CO%AZOLINO
] agistrate
District Judge 42-2 District Court g
35071 23 Mile Road JOSEPH PLAWLCKI
Court Administrator New Baltimore, Michigan 48047 Magistrate



